
   

      
 

                                                                 
 
 

                                                                             
 

     

 

 

December 28, 2023  

 

 

VIA E-FILING 

 

 

 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

Attn: Kathy Hunter, Acting Executive Director and Secretary 

621 Woodland Square Loop SE 

Lacey, WA 98503 

 

 

RE: Two Water Main Extensions to Future 30-Lot Subdivision and Water Main Extension Through the future 

30-Lot Subdivision  

  

This is a new main extension contract between Brookside, LLC and Tatoosh Water Company.  Two water 

mains will be extended off 15th Ave NE in Arlington, WA to a future 30-lot subdivision. There will also to a 

water main extension added throughout the 30-lot subdivision. At this time, no water meters will be installed, 

therefore no ERU’s will be added. A future contract will add individual houses to the system. 

 

Please see attached agreement, application, cost estimate, and other exhibits for a main extension of the Tatoosh 

Water Company. Tatoosh Water Company will obtain ownership and operation of the water main extension and 

related operating equipment.  

 

Please note the application is dated in July 2021. Brookside LLC started the application process in July 2021, 

did not submit the agreement until December 2023.  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If there are any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Patty Childers 

Water and Wastewater Services 

Tatoosh Water Company 
 

Tatoosh 
Water 

 Company 
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